
From: "DavidSlade" < IMMII> 

To: "Ghislaine Maxwell (E-mail)" <IIMIMINIM> 

Cc: "DougBand" 

Subject: Africa Trip Information 

Date: Tue, 10 Sep 2002 22:23:09 +0000 

Ghislaine-

Doug asked me to email you the following information for planning purposes as we approach our 
departure date for Africa. Dan Rather with CBS has requested that he along with 3 crew fly 
aboard the plane with President Clinton for the Cape Town to Johannesburg, South Africa leg 
on Saturday, Sept 28. We would be willing to drop some of our staff on this particular leg 
if necessary. 

Also, we have just added a trip to Italy after our swing through Germany the first week of 
October. The schedule now reflects President Clinton departing Frankfurt on October 6 for 
Milan. We would overnight in Milan on October 6 and then helicopter to and from Trento, 
Italy on October 7. We would return to New York the evening of October 7 from Milan. 

Thanks for everything and please feel free to call me if you need anything. Best, David 

Here is our proposed plane manifest (excluding your package) for the Africa trip: 

NYC to ACCRA, GHANA (15) 

1.President Clinton 
2.Doug Band 
3.David Slade 
4.Jim Kennedy 
5.Eric Nonacs 
6.TBD 
7.Rodney Slater 
8.Kevin Spacey 
9.Casey Wasserman 
10. Laura Wasserman 

5 USSS 

ACCRA, GHANA to KUMASI, GHANA (19) 

1.President Clinton 
2.Doug Band 
3.David Slade 
4.Jim Kennedy 
5.Eric Nonacs 
6.Gayle Smith 
7.Hernando de Soto (will meet in Accra, Ghana) 
8.TBD 
9.Rodney Slater 
10.Kevin Spacey 
11.Casey Wasserman 
12. Laura Wasserman 

7 USSS 

KUMASI, GHANA to ABUJA, NIGERIA (18) 

1.President Clinton 
2.Doug Band 
3.David Slade 
4.Jim Kennedy 
5.Eric Nonacs 
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6.Gayle Smith 
7.TBD 
8.Rodney Slater 
9.Kevin Spacey 
10.Casey Wasserman 
11. Laura Wasserman 

7 USSS 

ABUJA, NIGERIA to KIGALI, RWANDA (18) 

1.President Clinton 
2.Doug Band 
3.David Slade 
4.Jim Kennedy 
5.Eric Nonacs 
6.Gayle Smith 
7.TBD 
8.Rodney Slater 
9.Kevin Spacey 
10.Casey Wasserman 
11. Laura Wasserman 

7 USSS 

KIGALI, RWANDA to MAPUTO, MOZAMBIQUE (19) 

1.President Clinton 
2.Doug Band 
3.David Slade 
4.Jim Kennedy 
5.Eric Nonacs 
6.Gayle Smith 
7. Ira Magaziner (will meet in Rwanda) 
8.TBD 
9.Rodney Slater 
10..Kevin Spacey 
11.Casey Wasserman 
12. Laura Wasserman 

7 USSS 

MAPUTO, MOZAMBIQUE to CAPETOWN, SOUTH AFRICA (14) 

1.President Clinton 
2.Doug Band 
3.David Slade 
4.Jim Kennedy 
5.Eric Nonacs 
6.Gayle Smith 
7. Ira Magaziner 
8.TBD 
9.Rodney Slater 
10..Kevin Spacey 
11.Casey Wasserman 
12. Laura Wasserman 

2 USSS 

CAPETOWN, SOUTH AFRICA to JOHANNESBURG, SOUTH AFRICA (18) 

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
13. Dan Rather 
14. CBS 
15. CBS 
16. CBS 
2 USSS 

JOHANNESBURG, SOUTH AFRICA to LONDON (7) 

1.President Clinton 
2.Doug Band 
3.David Slade 
4.Jim Kennedy 
5.Eric Nonacs 
2 USSS 

Note: David Slade, Jim Kennedy, and Eric Nonacs will return to New York from London via 
commercial flight. 

David T. Slade 
Deputy Director of Scheduling fi Advance 
Director, Intern Program 
Office of President William J. Clinton 

(fax) 
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